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From: Mandal, Anamika [GWI-SBPVTC] [5650981 @imenamssmb. com]
Sent: Friday, Apnl 11, 2008 328 PM

To: Krawrcheck, Sallie [GWM-MGHMT]

Cc: Curfis, Mark T [GWM-CIC] )

Subject: On Behalf of Mark Curis -~

Dear Sallie,

At lhis point in regards fo the FalconMAT msue(s) - | have a few observations, suggestions, and questions.

Observations:

$ The solulinn(s) as struriured does not playwellin 2
presentation to a clien]. We have presented to four clients - bwo swore at us and lel us know thal the nexi ime we would
hear from them if wouold be froin their allomey. The other twa terely said that they would be transfessing out their accounts.
One of them was a relerral from Investment Banking {CED- Corporate Client) with $25 million under managerent. Al four
fients came from important spheres of influence that are my primary referral sources for new business.

L. We will not be defensible in arbitration. 1t not
whal “‘we" the FA's “understood” about their transactions as Paul Halch
put it on the call, il was whal was said that is the problem, tis
whal was told to us (FA's) and in some cases direclly to the clienl by the Falcon.‘MAT portfolio manager that will be
indefensible.

. There have been many comments about having to balance

various constituencies {e.g. sharehaolders) in order to consinuct the sclution. As a shareholdes (the most important
constituent) ! view our most important assels to be our clients, and our reputation. These soluticns will criically damagz
both, perhaps beyond repair.

Suggestions:

Alithree FA calls were necessary, but there are very imporiznt questions that need to be addressed immediately.
zd Senior Management - quite [rankly some

combination of you andlor Vikram Pandit need to gel on a call ASAP and address the thought process, analysis and

perspective that went into these solutions. Furthermore, you will have {o do a Q&A with the FAs (Have the FA's emai

questions in advance). [ apologize for being so definiive but ) do not see this 25 an option, Rtis nol ondy the tight thing io do,

but the ondy thing 1o do.

Redacted for Privilege

Questions:

& Can Falcon clients roll their proceeds info the MAT
funds with the same terms as the MAT clients? ¥We peed lo give the same kind of an opfion in regards 1o their proceeds.
This is a very sirategic compenent o our solution that needs to be implemented immediately.

* Specifically in regards lo two clients, Reaz told us
that from that point in the maiket {9/07) that there was “Nothing that could permanently impair Falcon.” Can we begin
senlemenl discussions with them immediately? They have an absolute "put” option and 1 would get them ot of the way as
soon as possible. Both of these clients were in Falcon and added money via Falcon Flus and for reference Reaz's
comment has no bearing on lhe initiat Falcos investment.

. Can Smith Bainey find a solubon by ciediting Smith
Barney {not CAl} lees lo these clienis?

Regards,

Mark
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Mark T.Cunlis

Managing Director - Wealth Management

Corporate Client Group Direclor

~.ii Instikstional Consulting i
© sone 650.496.422C | Faxt 650.858.4803

.mail: markl.cudis@cili.com
Websile: CurtisGroup
<httpMinstifutionalconsulting.ofi com/eurtisgroup>

Anamika Mandal

Cili Institutional Consulfing

Phone §50.496 4256 | Fax650.858.4803

Email; anamika.mandal@citi.com

Websile: CuntisGroup

<http fnstitutionalconrsulling cit.comfcurisgroup/>

{c} 2008 Citigroup Giobal Markels inc. Member SIPC. Citi Ins{iutonal
Consulting is a division of Citigroup Global Markels Inc. Securities

are offered through Citigroup Giobal Markets inc. Citigroup Global
Markets inc, and Citibank ara affliated companies under the common
control of Citigroup inc. Citi and Cii with ¢ Design ate trademarks
and service inarks of Ciigroup Inc, and its affiiates, and are used and
tegistered throughout the world.

The above information has been ebtained from soutces believed 1o be
refiabie, bul we cannol guaraniee it's accuracy of completeness, Pas!
periormance is po guarantee of future results, Where account or
bansaction information is provided, if does not replace or supessede
your monathly Smith Barney stalement or individual trade confirmpatons.
This inlormation is based vpon the market vaiue of your accoun! o the
date indicated by this emall and is subject 1o daily market fluciuaton.
Where tond offering information is provided, offerings are subject to
price change andfor availabilty. Stated yields will vary if sold prior
"~ maturity. Citigroup, Inc., ils affiliates, and its employees are not

Jhe business of providing tax or legal advice.
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